From: David Leipziger

Sent: 10 June 2023 15:13

To: Planning

Subject: Disapproval of removing tree cover from Kilburn Grange

Dear Council,

| am writing to express my extreme dissatisfaction with the pending decision to
cut back and/or remove trees from the development abutting Kilburn Grange
(see planning document attached). This is unacceptable for three reasons: (1) it
violates the development agreement that green space would not be reduced,;
(2) it is backtracking on climate friendly policies to address the climate
emergency that the council acknowledges; (3) it is a health risk by removing
protection against the urban heat island effect.

| expect better from my council.

Redheads,
David (Kilburn resident)

Details Page for Planning Application - 2023/2333/T
Site Address Kilbum Grange Park Kilburn High Road London NW6 2JL
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View drawings, comments and other documents for this applica

Application Progress Summary

The statutory requirement for consultation on planning applications is a minimum of 21 days. The online comments form is linked to the statutory time
period and will close after this time.

If the online comments form has closed, you can still comment via email to planning@camden.gov.uk
We will take account of all representations received right up until an application is determined.

Please note that if the Comments Until date shown is before the Application Registered date this is because either:
« we are not required to consult on the application (you can check this in our
Statement of Community Involvement); or
- the formal consultation period has not yet started by the application being advertised in the
local newspaper or site notice(s) being put up at the application site.
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